
Licensing Sub-
Committee Hearing
Agenda

Wednesday, 8th February, 2017
at 1.00 pm

in the

Committee Suite
King’s Court
Chapel Street
King’s Lynn
PE30 1EX

Application to transfer a Premises Licence – Lynn Express, 107 Norfolk Street, King’s Lynn.



If you require parts of this document in another  language, large print, audio, Braille or any alternative 

format please contact the Council Information Centre on 01553 616200 and we will do our best to 

help.

LATVIAN
Ja Jums nepieciešamas daļas no šī dokumenta citā valodā, lielā drukā, audio, Braila rakstā vai 

alternatīvā formātā, lūdzu, sazinieties ar Padomes informācijas centru (Council Information Centre) pa 

01553 616200 un mēs centīsimies Jums palīdzēt.

RUSSIAN
Если вам нужны части этого документа на другом языке, крупным шрифтом, шрифтом Брайля, 

в аудио- или ином формате, обращайтесь в Информационный Центр Совета по тел.: 01553 

616200, и мы постараемся вам помочь.

LITHUANIAN
Jei pageidaujate tam tikros šio dokumento dalies kita kalba, dideliu šriftu, Brailio raštu, kitu formatu ar 

norite užsisakyti garso įrašą, susisiekite su Savivaldybės informacijos centru (Council Information 

Centre) telefonu 01553 616200 ir mes pasistengsime jums kiek įmanoma padėti.

POLISH
Jeśli pragną Państwo otrzymać fragmenty niniejszego dokumentu w innym języku, w dużym druku, w 

formie nagrania audio, alfabetem Braille’a lub w jakimkolwiek innym alternatywnym formacie, prosimy 

o kontakt z Centrum Informacji Rady pod numerem 01553 616200, zaś my zrobimy, co możemy, by 

Państwu pomóc.

PORTUGUESE
Se necessitar de partes deste documento em outro idioma, impressão grande, áudio, Braille ou 

qualquer outro formato alternativo, por favor contacte o Centro de Informações do Município pelo 

01553 616200, e faremos o nosso melhor para ajudar.



King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1EX
Telephone: 01553 616200
Fax: 01553 691663

Thursday 19th January 2017

Dear Member

Licensing Committee

You are invited to attend a meeting of the above-mentioned Sub Committee which 
will be held on Wednesday, 8th February, 2017 at 1.00 pm in the Committee 
Suite, King's Court, Chapel Street, King's Lynn, Norfolk to discuss the business 
shown below.

Yours sincerely 

Chief Executive

AGENDA

1.  Apologies for absence  

To receive any apologies for absence. 

2.  Items of Urgent Business  

To determine any other items of business which the Chairman decides should 
be considered as a matter of urgency pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the 
Local Government Act 1972. 

3.  Declarations of Interests  

Please indicate if there are any interests which should be declared.  A 
declaration of an interest should indicate the nature of the interest (if not 
already declared on the Register of Interests) and the agenda item to which it 
relates.  If a disclosable pecuniary interest is declared, the member should 
withdraw from the room whilst the matter is discussed. 

4.  To consider a transfer application for a Premises Licence for Lynn 
Express, 107 Norfolk Street, King's Lynn  



a)  Procedure which will be followed at the Hearing (Pages 5 - 7)

b)  Report of the Licensing Manager 

This is a reconvened Hearing.  For a copy of the Licensing Managers report and 
associated documents please see the Licensing Sub Committee Agenda for Friday 
13th January 2017 at 11.30am.

To:

Licensing Committee: Councillors C J Crofts, M Hopkins and C Manning

Officers:

John Gilbraith, Licensing Manager
Noel Doran, Legal Advisor



Procedure for Determining Licensing Act 2003 Cases 
 
The hearing will be held in public. However, the Borough Council may exclude the public from 
all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the 
public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public.   The hearing is 
not adversarial but an examination of the facts by the Members of the Committee.  All 
participants must be courteous at all times. All parties will be given equal maximum time which 
is normally 15 minutes each, in total.  Any person may apply for longer time if they 
immediately notify the Borough Council upon receipt of the Notice of the Hearing and in 
exceptional circumstances, the Borough Council may extend the maximum time allowed to all 
parties if the complexity of the application demands. In the event that there are a large number 
of objections to a particular application, the Borough Council may ask an appropriate number 
of representatives or a single representative to put forward their views.  
 

Introductions 
 

1. The Chairman of the Committee should read out a statement declaring under which 
 capacity the Committee is sitting. 
 

This Committee is sitting to consider matters under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

2. The Chairman will introduce himself and the Members of the Committee. 

3. The Chairman will then introduce and explain the respective roles of 

(i) the Democratic Services Officer  

(ii) the Officer representing the Licensing Authority (i.e. Licensing Manager) 

(iii) the Legal Advisor to the Committee 

4. The Chairman should invite all those present to introduce themselves and ask them  to 
indicate if they wish to speak during the hearing. 

5. Each party will be asked by the Chairman for a time estimate for the presentation of 
his/her/body’s case. (Agreement on the length of time given for each speaker  is at the 
discretion on the Chairman). 

 
The Application for a Transfer of a Premises License 

 
6. The Licensing Manager explains the procedure that will be followed at the meeting. 
 
7. The Licensing Manager outlines the transfer application to the Committee by presenting 

the report referring to any relevancy to Licensing Policy and Statutory Guidance. 
 
8. The Licensing Manager will invite questions from all parties to clarify the content of the 

Licensing Officer’s report.  
 

The Applicant’s Case 
 

9. The Licensing Manager then invites the Applicant or his representative to make their 
case. Witnesses may be called but each will be subject to separate questioning (see 
below). 
 

Questions 
 

10. Once the Applicant has presented their case, the Licensing Manager invites questions to 
 the Applicant or his representative from  
 

(i) the Responsible Authorities (or their representative) 
(ii) other persons (or their representatives) 
(iii) Members of the Committee. 
 5

Agenda Item 4a



 
 
11. The Licensing Manager will invite questions to the witnesses from the  
 
 (i) the Responsible Authorities (or their representative) 
 (ii) other persons (or their representatives)  
 (iii) Members of the Committee. 
 
 Questions should be relevant to the application and repetition will be discouraged. 

 
The Responsible Authorities Case 

 
12. The Licensing Manager then invites the Responsible Authorities (or their representative) 

to make their case. Witnesses may be called but each will be subject to separate 
questioning (see below). 

 
Questions 

 
13. Once the Responsible Authorities has presented their case, the Licensing Manager 
 invites questions to the Responsible Authorities (or their representative) from the  
 

(i) the applicant (or their representative) 
 (ii)) other persons (or their representatives) 
 (iii) Members of the Committee. 
 
14. The Licensing Manager will invite questions to the witnesses from the  
 
 (i) the applicant (or their representative) 
 (ii) other persons (or their representatives)  
 (iii) Members of the Committee. 

 
Other Persons 

 
15. Each of the other persons or their representatives wishing to address the Committee may 

do so in an order determined by the Licensing Manager. They too must be willing to be 
questioned by other parties in the same order. Local Objectors may not however question 
each other. Questions should be relevant to the application and repetition will be 
discouraged. 

 
 This will operate as follows: 
 

 each party will present his/her/body’s case 
 each party’s witnesses (if any) will give evidence in support of the party’s case 
 firstly, each party and, secondly, their witnesses may be questioned by other parties, 
 prior to questioning by Members of the Committee. 

 
16. The applicant (or their representative) and the Responsible Authorities will be invited to 
 ask relevant questions of those parties (or the parties’ representatives). 
  

Summing Up 
 

17. The Licensing Manager then invites the Responsible Authorities and other parties (or 
 their representative) to sum up their case.  They may comment upon what has been said 
 but no new evidence should be introduced.  Each party will be allowed 5 minutes to sum 
 up. 
 
18. The Licensing Manager then invites the applicant (or their representative) to sum up their 
 case. They may comment upon what has been said but no new evidence should be 
 introduced. They also will be allowed 5 minutes to sum up. 
 
 6



  
Reaching and Making a Decision 

 
19. The Chairman will ask the Council’s Legal Advisor to address the Committee on any 

outstanding matters. 
 
20. The Chairman will then thank all those who have spoken and invite the Committee to 

retire to consider the application, accompanied by the Legal Advisor and Democratic 
Services Officer (who will take no part in the decision). 

 
21. The Committee will then debate the case presented to them at the hearing and will seek to 

reach a decision and reasons for their decision. 
 
22. Once a decision has been made, the Committee (and relevant officer/Legal Advisor) will 
 return back in to the room and the Chairman will invite the Legal Advisor to announce in 
 public any legal advice he/she has given in private. 
 
23. The Chairman will read out the decision and the reasons for the decision (unless the 
 Committee is unable to reach a determination at the conclusion of the hearing). 
 
24. The Chairman will explain that all parties will be notified of the outcome of the decision 
 and reasons for the decision in writing. 
 
25. If the Committee is unable to reach a decision, the Chairman will explain that all parties 
 will be notified as soon as possible (but within 5 working days) of the decision and the 
 reasons for such. 
 

NOTE 
 
A decision may be deferred to:- 
  

1. Receive further documentation referred to in the meeting 
2. Enable a site visit to take place 
3. Invite the Applicant or his representative to appear if they had not done so at the 

meeting (only once) 
 
 No further debate may be heard on further documentation or at a site visit 
 Adjournments should generally be granted if to refuse would deny applicant a fair 

hearing. 

7


	Agenda
	4a Procedure which will be followed at the Hearing

